STATE OF VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 Green Mountain DriveMontpelier, Vermont 05602
Tel. (802) 828-2339

8314 ¢10.00

APPLICATION FOR FESTIVAL PERMIT suﬂo Gla
Fee: $100..00 {Check made payable to Vermont Departmett of Tiquor Control must accompany t 15

is application.
Name VErmont Brewers Association DBS: VBFestival
Address 359 Campbell Road

Campbell Road Morrisville, VT 05661
Telephone number 802-760-8535
Contact person Laura Streets
Fmail address laura@vibrewfest.com

Proof of seminar attendance must be sent with this application

Describe the event CTaft Beer tasting Festival

Name and location of event Burlington Waterfront Park fj% “““’ —F?”l
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Date(s) st hisursof operation 7/19/ 7/20- 5:30 -9:30 7/20 11:30-3:30 =l - m
(Nomore than 4 days) ” Tip = 0
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I certify that the information in this app%ic}mmw v W‘; s
W l@/li l“m\'g
Signature of applicart—"_ -l Date 7 " ﬁ
APPROVED DISAPPROVED
Town/City Clerk Signature Town/City Date

Town/City Clerk: Please forward this application to the Department of Liquor Control

Notice to applicants:

. Application must be submitted to the Department of Liquor Control at least 15 days prior to the
festival. ‘

. Festival Permit will not be issued until applicant has received server training from the Department
of Liquor Control.
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Lori Olberg

From: Laura Streets <laura@vtbrewfest.com>
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 11:54 AM

To: Lori Olberg

Subject: Re: Vermont Brewers Festival Permit
Attachments: Map 2012.pdf

Nothing new this year. Map attached-
Fire/EMT's & police are all contracted for 2013.
Police permit filed.

Address please?
Thank you.
Laura

Laura Streets

Festival Director
Vermont Brewers Festival
1-802-760-8535

On Mon, Jun 3, 2013 at 11:47 AM, Lori Olberg <lolberg(@burlingtonvt.gov> wrote:

Send it to me made payable to DLC, | can then send everything together.

Has anything changed for this year's event??

Any diagram you can provide to me would be greatly appreciated.

Have you been in contact with Fire, Police and the DLC investigators to make sure that this runs smoothly????

From: Laura Streets [mailto:laura@vtbrewfest.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 11:44 AM

To: Lori Olberg

Subject: Re: Vermont Brewers Festival Permit

[ can send today-to you if it needs to accompany application or I can send to DLC?

1
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[f to you address please.

Thank you.

Laura Streets
Festival Director
Vermont Brewers Festival

1-802-760-8535

On Mon, Jun 3, 2013 at 11:39 AM, Lori Olberg <lolberg@burlingtonvt.gov> wrote:

This is fine, where is the check or do you have an account with DLC??

From: Laura Streets [mailto:laura@vtbrewfest.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 11:39 AM

To: Lori Olberg

Subject: Vermont Brewers Festival Permit

Hi Lori,
Permit Application attached.

Would you prefer me bring a hard copy?

Laura Streets
Festival Director
Vermont Brewers Festival

1-802-760-8535




Lori Olberg

From: Laura Streets <laura@vtbrewfest.com>
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 12:35 PM

To: Lori Olberg

Subject: Re: Vermont Brewers Festival Permit
on its way.

Laura Streets

Festival Director
Vermont Brewers Festival
1-802-760-8535

On Mon, Jun 3, 2013 at 12:06 PM, Lori Olberg <lolberg@burlingtonvt.gov> wrote:

Cops, City Hall, C/T, 149 Church Street, Burlington, VT 05401, Attn: Lovi

From: Laura Streets [mailto:laura@vtbrewfest.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 11:54 AM

To: Lori Olberg
Subject: Re: Vermont Brewers Festival Permit

Nothing new this year. Map attached-
Fire/EMT's & police are all contracted for 2013.

Police permit filed.

Address please?
Thank you.

Laura



